














From: skessing@artfxsigns.com
To: Hollis Joseph
Subject: RE: 971 Hopmeadow Street Sign Permit Application
Date: Friday, February 24, 2023 2:10:44 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Hi Joseph,
 
The sign panels of the existing sign are 4’ high x 6’ long
 
Thank you,
 
Shaddy W. F. Kessing
Permit Supervisor / General Counsel
ARTeffects, Inc.

artfxsigns.com
 
ARTfx Signs, Awnings & Lighting
ARTfx Architectural Fabrication
ARTfx Fine Art Studios
 
27 Britton Drive
Bloomfield, CT 06002
800-466-4278
 
All time world leader
Signs of the Times Magazine
International Sign Design Contest

 
 
 
 

From: Hollis Joseph <jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 2:03 PM
To: 'skessing@artfxsigns.com' <skessing@artfxsigns.com>
Subject: RE: 971 Hopmeadow Street Sign Permit Application
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please follow up with the square footage of the existing signage.
 
Regards,  
 
Joseph Hollis

mailto:skessing@artfxsigns.com
mailto:jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.artfxsigns.com%2f&c=E,1,cqp5UJwXa3cNZULVy8Jm72Bi1I7lIXuAZU696R9PpF3t0g3gZLXyzCHeSmGDlHnSC-xZXzPqHKxAER3e0pNeJeSuL4pMTKztsnGyatF5MA,,&typo=1






Land Use Specialist
Town of Simsbury
933 Hopmeadow Street
Simsbury, CT 06070
P(860) 658 3245
F(860) 658 3217
jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov

         
 

From: Hollis Joseph 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 1:50 PM
To: 'skessing@artfxsigns.com' <skessing@artfxsigns.com>
Subject: 971 Hopmeadow Street Sign Permit Application
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please provide the square footage of the existing signage.
 
Regards,  
 
Joseph Hollis
Land Use Specialist
Town of Simsbury
933 Hopmeadow Street
Simsbury, CT 06070
P(860) 658 3245
F(860) 658 3217
jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov
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March 8, 2023

Udolf Properties - MeadowView

971 Hopmeadow Street, Simsbury, CT 
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